

## CHAPTER 766—H. F. No. 2474

*An act relating to the terms of district court in the counties comprising the fifth judicial district; amending Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 484.13.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 484.13, is amended to read:

484.13 **Fifth judicial district; terms.** Subdivision 1. General terms of district court in the counties named in this section shall be held each year at the time herein specified.

Subd. 2. Blue Earth county: On the first Tuesday in October.

Subd. 3. Brown county: On the first Tuesday in May and the second Tuesday in November.

Subd. 4. Cottonwood county: On the first Tuesday in May and the second Tuesday in November.

Subd. 5. Faribault county: On the first ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in May and the second ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in November.

Subd. 6. Jackson county: On the first ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in April and the second ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in September.

Subd. 7. Lincoln county: On the first ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in February and the second ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in September.

Subd. 8. Lyon county: On the first ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in May and the second ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in December.

Subd. 9. Martin county: On the first ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in March and the second ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in October.

Subd. 10. Murray county: On the first Tuesday in April and the second Tuesday in December.

Subd. 11. Nicollet county: On the first Tuesday in March and the second Tuesday in September.

Subd. 12. Nobles county: On the first Tuesday in February and the second Tuesday in October.

Subd. 13. Pipestone county: On the first ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in April and the second ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in November.

Subd. 14. Redwood county: On the first ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in March and the second ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in October.

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

Subd. 15. Rock county: On the first Tuesday in March and the second Tuesday in September.

Subd. 16. Watonwan county: On the first Tuesday in April and the second Tuesday in October.

Approved May 24, 1967.

---

CHAPTER 767—H. F. No. 2482

[Not Coded]

*An act relating to the villages of Pelican Rapids and Erhard and certain towns in Otter Tail county; authorizing the village and the towns to provide general ambulance services.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

**Section 1. Otter Tail county municipalities; ambulance service.** The villages of Pelican Rapids and Erhard and the towns of Dunn, Lida, Pelican, Maplewood, Norwegian Grove, Star Lake, Erhards Grove, Dora, Trondhjem, and Scambler jointly may contract for ambulance services or may purchase and operate an ambulance for general ambulance services for hire. Each of the participating municipalities may levy a tax upon the taxable property in the taxing municipality and may appropriate the money so taxed to provide the ambulance services authorized by this act. For the purposes of this section a town is a municipality and the governing body of a town is the board of town supervisors of the town.

**Sec. 2.** This act is effective when approved by the governing body of the villages of Pelican Rapids and Erhard and by the town boards of the towns named in Section 1, and upon compliance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.

Approved May 24, 1967.

---

CHAPTER 768—H. F. No. 2495

[Not Coded]

*An act relating to Polk county; providing for payment of mileage to members of the library board; amending Laws 1965, Chapter 214, Section 1.*

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

C